
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
TUESDAY –OCTOBER 3, 2017 – 6:00 PM 

EVANSDALE CITY HALL 
 

AGENDA 
 
 

1. Call to order  
 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 
 

3. Roll call 
 

4. Approval of the October 3, 2017 agenda 
 

5. Mayors Presentation of the Bunger Middle School Students of the Month – September 2017: Keilei Reyes, 
Gavin Peters, Karly Schanke, Eric O'Connell, Kaeden Mangrich, Payne Geiger, Cody Wallbaum, Caden 
Fankhauser, and Braylie Roszell 
 

6. Approval of the Consent Agenda – All items listed under the consent agenda will be enacted by one motion.  
There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a request is made prior to the time Council votes 
on the motion 

 
a. Approval of September 19, 2017 regular meeting minutes 
b. Liquor License: 

I. Request for refund-Station Mart Liquor and Tobacco -1119 River Forest Road (Replaced 
by Station Mart 2 - city share $50.00) 

  
7. Angels Island Park Bridge: Discussion/Possible Action 

 
8. Resolution 6136 approving 1st payment to Vieth Construction Corp, Cedar Falls, Iowa for the 2017 

Patching and Maintenance Project in the amount of $100,326.59 
 

9. Resolution 6137 approving final payment less the retainage to Vieth Construction Corporation., Cedar Falls, 
IA, for the Lafayette Road Culvert Project in the amount of $8,294.83 
 

10. Resolution 6138 approving 1st payment to All Seasons Underground, Dike, IA, for the Elk Run Creek Flood 
Control Project in the amount of $18,050.10 

 
11. Resolution 6139 authorizing payment of bills and transfers 

 
12. Request to reschedule the November 7th Council meeting to November 8, 2017 due to City election 

 
13. Resolution 6140 setting date of public hearing to discuss the status of funds for the 2015 Housing 

Rehabilitation Program 
 

14. Public Hearing: FY18 Budget Amendment 
 

15. Resolution 6141 approving FY18 Budget Amendment 
 

16. Resolution 6142 approving tax abatement for 1021 Elmer Avenue 
 

17. Setting the date of Trick or Treat for October 31st from 6p.m.-8p.m. 
 

18. Request from Police Chief Jensen to purchase 8 office chairs in an amount not to exceed $2,310 



 
19. Public discussion: non-agenda items 
 
20. Mayor/Council Reports 
 
21. Adjournment 



CITY HALL 
EVANSDALE, IOWA, SEPTEMBER 19, 2017 

CITY COUNCIL  
DOUG FAAS, MAYOR, PRESIDING 

 
The City Council of the City of Evansdale, Iowa met in regular session, according to law, the rules of said 
Council and prior notice given each member thereof, in the Council Chambers of City Hall of Evansdale, 
Iowa at 6:00 p.m. on the above date. Council members present in order of roll call: Seible, Walker, Loftus, 
and Dewater. Absent: Nichols. Quorum present. 
 
Walker/Loftus to approve the September 19, 2017 agenda. Ayes-Four. Motion carried. 
 
Loftus/Seible to approve the following items on the September 19, 2017 Consent Agenda: a. Approval of 
September 5, 2017 regular meeting minutes. b. Accept and place on file the minutes and reports from the 
following Departments, Boards, and Commissions (n/a = not available):  Ambulance & Fire Report (Aug), 
Building Inspection Report (Aug), Clerk/Treasurer Report (Aug), Code Enforcement Report (Aug), 
Evansdale Municipal Housing (July/Aug), Library (July/Aug), Parks & Rec Dept. (Aug), Planning & 
Zoning (July), Police Dept. (Aug), Storm Water Commission (n/a), and Water Works (Aug). c. Liquor 
License: Fareway Stores, Inc. #067 – LE0001585 Renewal effective 11-15-2017. Roll call vote: Ayes-Four. 
 
Maggie Burger with Spear Financial to present TIF Report. Maggie explained to council the outstanding 
debt, value in each TIF district, and the cities bonding capacity.  
 
Presentation from IBEW Local Union 288 Representative Rich Kurtenbach of opening issues for contract 
negotiations. Rich discussed the requested wage increase as received in proposal. Mayor Faas responded 
that the city would reply by October 3, 2017. 

 
Presentation from Chauffeurs, Teamsters, and Helpers Local Union No. 238 Representative Dan 
Macdonald of opening issues for contract negotiations. Dan discussed the requested wage increase as 
received in proposal. Mayor Faas responded that the city would reply by October 3, 2017. 
 
Dewater/Loftus to approve Resolution 6130 authorizing payment of bills and transfers. Roll call vote: Ayes-
Four. 
  
Seible/Loftus to approve Resolution 6131 approving 2nd payment to Horsfield Construction, Epworth, 
Iowa for the Colleen Avenue Reconstruction and Norma Avenue Cunette Project in the amount of 
$90,725.95. Roll call vote: Ayes-Four. 

 
Walker/Dewater to approve Resolution 6132 approving 2nd payment to Aspro, Inc., Waterloo, Iowa for the 
2017 Street Rehabilitation Project in the amount of $969,848.44. Roll call vote: Ayes-Four. 

 
Dewater/Seible to approve Resolution 6133 approving agreement between Evansdale Youth Sports 
Association and the City of Evansdale as amended to include, a/k/a Wayne Rice Memorial Complex, for 
the management and operations of the designated area in Deerwood Park known as the EYSA Softball 
Complex, and authorize the Mayor to sign said agreement. Roll call vote: Ayes-Four. 

 
Seible/Walker to approve Resolution 6134 approving authorizing the City to enter into an agreement with 
Nutri-Ject Systems, Inc. for the removal of Waste Water Treatment Plant’s biosolids, and authorize the 
Mayor to sign said agreement. Councilman Seible questioned if this is the standard agreement that we share 
with them. Mayor Faas responded yes, however, the amount of bio-solids that will be removed was reduced 
significantly. Roll call vote: Ayes-Four. 

 
Walker/Loftus to approve Resolution 6135 setting date of public hearing for FY2018 budget amendment. 
Roll call vote: Ayes-Four. 

 



Walker/Loftus to approve request from Police Chief to have walls painted at the Community Response 
Center’s Police Department in an amount not to exceed $1,900. Ayes-Four. Motion carried. 

 
Seible/Loftus to approve request from Public Works Director to remove 20 stumps in an amount not to 
exceed $1,335. Ayes-Four. Motion carried. 

 
Ordinance 657 Mayors Compensation from $48,430 annually to $49,641 effective January 1, 2018 and 
$52,023.77 effective July 1, 2018, third reading. Roll call vote: Ayes-Three. Nays-One (Seible). 
Walker/Loftus to approve adoption of ordinance 657. Roll call vote: Ayes-Three. Nays-One (Seible). 
 
Public discussion: non-agenda items: Mark Atkins, 909 3rd Ave., stated that the new ordinance prohibiting 
parking trailers on the grass had caused many residents to cover their yards in gravel, when the weed 
ordinance, already in place, would have been sufficient to control the problem. Councilman Dewater 
responded that the council had discussed the ordinance change at length and had over almost a year of 
meetings that public participation was welcome. Robert Kastli, 210 Evans Rd., Wasn’t in favor of the 
ordinance and encouraged city council to utilize weed ordinance already in place. Councilman Seible 
stated that we had spent a lot of time discussing the ordinance changes, but residents are questioning the 
intent of the ordinance that doesn’t allow a resident to park a camper behind their garage. Mayor Faas 
responded that the council had requested an ordinance with teeth to help deal with the issues surrounding 
the city with excessive trailers being parked in yards and junk vehicles. Loraine Atkins, 625 River Forest 
Rd., stated that the planning and zoning committee had originally passed ruling on no parking in the front 
lawn. Mark Atkins also stated that the street department was not mowing the weeds on 6th Street as they 
had in the past and that he is not in agreement with the proposed easement and repairs that need to be 
made to his property. Mayor Faas responded that he has a letter, easement information, and project details 
for his review. 

 
Mayor/Council Reports: The Mayor went through the project updates to include the Lafayette Overlay, 
reseeding River Forest Road property frontages, and processing Flying J quit claim deed to move ahead 
on the Doris Drive repairs; he also stated that the Flying J is still willing to cost share for the road repairs. 
Councilman Seible stated that he had a list of residents that are requesting placement of a dock system in 
our city. Mayor Faas responded that the city entertained placing a boat dock just south of the bike bridge 
but property is owned by DOT and the DNR was reluctant to let the city place a boat dock in that 
location. Councilman Dewater stated that a good share of the fisherman did not want the dock located 
south of the bike bridge due to the rapids and low water point. Councilman Seible questioned why 
residents couldn’t utilize the Deerwood boat ramp access until winter settles in instead of closing it on 
October 15th each year. Mayor Faas responded that Councilman Seible would need to contact each park 
board member and discuss with them or request placement on the next agenda for public comment. John 
Peverill, 543 East End Ave., stated that the area south of the bike bridge wouldn’t work for a boat dock as 
the river is commonly only 24” deep all the way across. Councilman Walker state that Vern Fish, 
formerly of the DNR was in favor of placing a dock south of the bike bridge until he realized that at no 
point, during a regular season, the water depth was not more than 24” at that location.  
 
Councilman Dewater wanted to suggest that we make some improvements to the EYSA Softball 
Complex. Mayor Faas responded that he would like to see the dugouts and bleachers replaced and that he 
would be in touch with the president to see if they would put a list together for more discussion. 
Councilman Walker wasn’t certain they wanted the city’s money. 

 
There being no further discussion, Loftus/Seible to adjourn the meeting at 6:53 p.m. Motion carried.  
 

ATTEST: 
 
 
________________________________   _________________________________ 
Doug Faas, Mayor     DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 



License Application (
Applicant

Name of Applicant: Sunshine Enterprises, Inc.

Name of Business (DBA): Station Mart Liquor & Tobacco 

Address of Premises: 1119 River Forest Road

City
:

Evansdale Zip: 50707

State
:

IA

County: Black Hawk

Business 
Phone:

(319) 232-2290

Mailing 
Address:

1119 River Forest Road

City
:

Evansdale Zip: 50707

)

Contact Person

Name
:

Haji Hadayat Ali

Phone: (319) 232-2290 Email 
Address:

toba786@gmail.com

Status of Business

BusinessType: Privately Held Corporation

Corporate ID Number: XXXXXXXXX Federal Employer ID 
#:

XXXXXXXXX

Insurance Company Information

Policy Effective Date: Policy Expiration 
Date:
Dram Cancel Date:

Outdoor Service Effective 
Date:

Outdoor Service Expiration 
Date:

Temp Transfer Effective 
Date:

Temp Transfer Expiration Date:

Bond Effective 
Continuously:

Insurance Company:

Effective Date: 05/06/2018  

Expiration Date:

Classification
:

Class E Liquor License (LE)

Term:12 months

Privileges:

Ownership

Class E Liquor License (LE)

Faiza Farooqui

First Name: Faiza Last Name: Farooqui

City: Cedar Fallas State: Iowa Zip: 50707

Position: President 

% of Ownership: 100.00% U.S. Citizen: Yes

 LE0001664 



 
 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION 6136 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
EVANSDALE, IOWA, AUTHORIZING PAYMENT #1 TO VIETH 
CONSTRUCTION CORP. IN THE AMOUNT OF $100,326.59 FOR THE 
2017 STREET PATCHING AND MAINTENANCE PROJECT  
 
WHEREAS, the City entered into a contract with Vieth Construction Corp. for the 2017 

Street Patching and Maintenance Project; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City’s Public Works Director/Project Manager, Chris Schares has 
reviewed the construction progress through September 20, 2017 and recommends payment to 
Vieth Construction Corp. of Cedar Falls, Iowa 

 
                                                     Request attached 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Evansdale, 

Iowa, that pay application #1 in the amount of $100,326.59 hereby authorized to be issued for the 
2017 Street Patching and Maintenance Project 
           
            PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 3RD DAY OF OCTOBER 2017.   
 

ATTEST: 
 

 
_____________________________  __________________________________ 

    Doug Faas, Mayor    DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 
  

 











 
 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION 6137 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
EVANSDALE, IOWA, AUTHORIZING FINAL PAYMENT, LESS 
RETAINAGE, TO VIETH CONSTRUCTION CORP. IN THE AMOUNT OF 
$8,294.83 FOR THE LAFAYETTE ROAD CULVERT PROJECT 
 
WHEREAS, the City entered into a contract with Vieth Construction Corp. for the 

Lafayette Road Culvert Project; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City’s Engineer, Jerry Shoff has reviewed the final construction progress 
through September 20, 2017 and recommends final pay application, less retainage, to Vieth 
Construction Corp. of Cedar Falls, Iowa 

 
                                                     Request attached 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Evansdale, 

Iowa, that final pay application, less retainage, in the amount of $8,294.83 hereby authorized to be 
issued for the Lafayette Road Culvert Project.  
           
            PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 3RD DAY OF OCTOBER 2017 
 

ATTEST: 
 

 
_____________________________  __________________________________ 

    Doug Faas, Mayor    DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 
  

 









 
 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION 6138 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
EVANSDALE, IOWA, AUTHORIZING PAYMENT #1 TO ALL SEASONS 
UNDERGROUND IN THE AMOUNT OF $18,050.10 FOR THE ELK RUN 
CREEK FLOOD CONTROL PROJECT  
 
WHEREAS, the City entered into a contract with All Seasons Underground for the Elk 

Run Creek Flood Control Project; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City’s Engineer, Jerry Shoff has reviewed the construction progress 
through September 24, 2017 and recommends payment to All Seasons Underground of Dike, Iowa 

 
                                                     Request attached 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Evansdale, 

Iowa, that pay application #1 in the amount of $18,050.10 hereby authorized to be issued for the 
Elk Run Creek Flood Control Project 
           
            PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 3RD DAY OF OCTOBER 2017.   
 

ATTEST: 
 

 
_____________________________  __________________________________ 

    Doug Faas, Mayor    DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 
  

 







        RESOLUTION  6139
    A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF EVANSDALE, IOWA, THAT  

 THE FOLLOWING BILLS BE PAID AND THE TRANSFERS ARE HEREBY ALLOWED.

ALL SEASONS UNDERGROUND ELK RUN CRK FLOOD CONTROL PRJT 18,050.10     
AUTO PLUS RU-MAINTENANCE #69 68.01   

SR-BULB FOR MIRROR #44 1.66       
TOTAL: 69.67    

B.H. CO. EMERGENCY MGMT FY18 2ND QTR DISPATCH FEES 16,622.03     
BLACK HAWK ELECTRICAL SR-RPLC CNTCTS/MICHIGAN LFSTN 606.10      

CH-RMVE/RPLC LIB LIGHTS 9,225.00   
TOTAL: 9,831.10   

CENTURY LINK SR-INTERNET 78.99    
CHRISTOPHERSON HYDRAULICS RU-CYLNDR REPAIR-HAMM ROLLER 303.00      
CITY LAUNDERING LIB-MONTHLY MATS 30.64   

CH-MONTHLY MATS 72.62   
TOTAL: 103.26  

CGA LAFAYETTE RD CULVERT CONST 142.50  
DORIS DR 1,922.10   
2017 ST MAINT & PATCHING 794.50  
GENERAL ENGINEERING 1,303.30   
FLOOD CONTROL ELK RUN CREEK 2,010.30   
RFR RECON 784.80  
ELLENDALE SANITARY SEWER CONST 252.50  
2017 STREETS REHAB 19,251.90     
COLLEEN ST RECON 1,476.30   
TRAIL AVE 12" FORCE MAIN RELOCATE 1,484.70   
TOTAL: 29,422.90     

COURIER PY-PUBLISH BID-CDBG PRJT 20.16    
PY-9/5 MINS & BILLS 184.32  
PY-PUBLISH BUDGET AMNDMNT 117.14  
TOTAL: 321.62  

COVENANT MEDICAL CENTER FD-DRUGS 72.02    
CULLIGAN WATER SR-WATER FOR TESTING 4.50      
D, B, S & H PY-LEGAL FEES 717.50      
EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS FD-MEDICAL SUPPLIES 212.22      
EVANSDALE WATER WORKS PD-WATER 235.66      

FD-WATER 235.67      
TOTAL: 471.33  

GOINZ GRAF-X PD-LETTERING #17 650.00  
IOWA ONE CALL RU-AUG LOCATES 13.53   

SR-AUG LOCATES 13.53   
TOTAL: 27.06    

MEDIACOM BI-INTERNET 41.18    
CH-INTERNET 41.18    
RU-INTERNET 41.18    
SR-INTERNET 41.18    
TOTAL: 164.72  

MENARDS RU-TRIMMER/SHOP SPLYS 367.58  
P & K MIDWEST RU-HYDRO OIL 67.57   
PRO-VISION VIDEO SYST PD-CAMERA MOUNTING CLIP 54.24   
RACOM PD-RMV LGT-BAR #12, CHNG CAMERA 1,347.85    
RITEPRICE OFFICE SUPPLY CH-PENS 32.58    

CH-INK-MAYOR PRINTER 39.99    
CH-INK-MAYOR PRINTER 92.97    
TOTAL: 165.54  

SAFEGUARD BUSINESS SYST CH-CHECKS 412.15  
STETSON BUILDING PRDTS RU-WRAP STRCTR-LAKESHORE DR 58.08   
STOCKS, PHIL GRADE III OPERATOR SERV 1,760.00   
TAPCO RU-SIGNS 60.84   

RU-SIGN POSTS 928.60      
TOTAL: 989.44  

TEST AMERICA SR-WEEKLY TESTING 449.00  
THE SLED SHED RU-SHARPEN CHAINS 83.00   
TONY'S PLUMBING & HEATING RU-WASHER HOOK-UP/SHOP 975.00      
U.S. CELLULAR BI- CELL PHONE 31.63   

PK-CELL PHONE 36.74   
CH-CELL PHONE 72.12   
RU- CELL PHONE 184.54      

APPROVED BY
CC 09/05/2017

APPROVED BY
CC 07/78/2017

APPROVED BY 
CC 07/18/2017



SR- CELL PHONE 53.52    
TOTAL: 378.55  

VERIZON FD-CELL PHONE 42.95    
VIETH CONSTRUCTION RU-2017 PTCHING/MAINT PYMNT #1 100,326.59   

LAFAYETTE RD CULVERT-FINAL 8,294.83   
TOTAL: 108,621.42   

WEBER PAPER LIB-GLOVES & HANDSOAP 11.95    
CH-GLOVES & HANDSOAP 35.83    
TOTAL: 47.78    

001  GENERAL FUND 20,813.34     
002  CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 9,875.00   
005  STREETS 2,093.30   
110  ROAD USE TAX 107,556.92   
302  2015 CAPITAL PROJECTS 48,110.43     
610  SEWER FUND 4,493.18   
GRAND TOTAL: 192,942.17   

PREPAYS
81695 BAKER & TAYLOR, LLC LIB-BOOKS/DVDS/VIDEOS 830.45      
81696 CAPITAL ONE BANK LIB-POSTAGE 10.94   

LIB-ECLIPSE PARTY 39.32   
LIB-POSTAGE 16.88   
LIB-POSTAGE 15.94   
TOTAL: 83.08    

81697 FRICKSON BACKHOE & TRUCKING CH-DEMO 3547-3553 LAFAYETT 16,500.00     
81698 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES LIB-BOOKS/DVDS/VIDEOS 399.77      
81699 JUNIOR LIBRARY GUILD LIB-BOOKS/DVDS/VIDEOS 18.60   
DRAFT R.D. DRENKOW/ADVANTGE ADMIN INSURANCE 1,902.91   
81700 AFLAC P/R DEDUCTION 60.02   
81701 IBEW LOCAL 288 DUES 122.00  
DRAFT IPERS RETIRMENT 9,424.30    
81702 MET LIFE DNTL/LIFE/VISION INS 2,402.51    
81703 MFSPSRI RETIRMENT 14,207.59  
81704 POLICE ASSOCIATION P/R DEDUCTION 105.00      
81705 TREASURER-STATE OF IOWA P/R DEDUCTION 4,393.00   
81707 TEAMSTERS LOCAL 238 DUES 301.00      
81708 VALIC P/R DEDUCTION 75.00   
81709 WELLMARK INSURANCE 13,450.14     

PREPAY TOTALS: 64,275.37     

 PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF EVANSDALE,  IOWA, ON THIS 3RD 
 DAY OF OCTOBER 2017

    ATTEST:

   _______________________________    ________________________________________
   Doug Faas, Mayor    DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk

APPROVED
BY CC
08/15/2017

























































 RESOLUTION 6140 
 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
EVANSDALE, IOWA, SETTING THE DATE OF PUBLIC HEARING TO 
DISCUSS THE STATUS OF FUNDS FOR THE HOUSING 
REHABILITATION PROGRAM 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Evansdale received a grant in the amount of $281,992 from Iowa 

Economic Development Authority with the purpose of establishing a housing rehabilitation 
program to assist a minimum of eight (8) low to moderate income homeowners. A total of four (4) 
homes have been completed; and  

 
WHEREAS, we are required by the Iowa Economic Development Authority to discuss 

the status of funds for the Housing Rehabilitation Program by holding a public hearing to discuss 
said funds; 

 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Evansdale, 

Iowa, that a public hearing is hereby set for 6:00 p.m. Tuesday, October 17, 2017 to hear comments 
regarding the Housing Rehabilitation Program status of funds. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Clerk is hereby directed and authorized to 
advertise said public hearing according to State Law. 
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 3RD DAY OF OCTOBER 2017 
 

ATTEST: 
 

 
_________________________  _________________________________ 
Doug Faas, Mayor     DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 



07-049
            CITY BUDGET AMENDMENT AND CERTIFICATION RESOLUTION - FY 2018 - AMENDMENT #1

      To the Auditor of County, Iowa:

      The City Council of EVANSDALE           in said County/Counties met on 10/03/2017
      ,at the place and hour set in the notice, a copy of which accompanies this certificate and is certified as to 
      publication. Upon taking up the proposed amendment, it was considered and taxpayers were heard for and against
      the amendment.

      The Council, after hearing all taxpayers wishing to be heard and considering the statements made by them, gave
      final consideration to the proposed amendment(s) to the budget and modifications proposed at the hearing, if any.
      thereupon, the following resolution was introduced.

RESOLUTION No. 6141

                 A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE CURRENT BUDGET FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2018

                                                   (AS AMENDED LAST ON N/A .)

       Be it Resolved by the Council of the City of EVANSDALE

                    Section 1. Following notice published 09/19/2017
and the public hearing held, 10/03/2017 the current budget (as previously amended) is amended as set out
herein and in the detail by fund type and activity that supports this resolution which was considered at that hearing:

Total Budget  Total Budget
as certified Current after Current

or last amended Amendment Amendment
Revenues & Other Financing Sources

Taxes Levied on Property 1 980,786 0 980,786
Less: Uncollected Property Taxes-Levy Year 2 0 0 0
   Net Current Property Taxes 3 980,786 0 980,786
Delinquent Property Taxes 4 0 0 0
TIF Revenues 5 371,277 0 371,277
Other City Taxes 6 641,943 0 641,943
Licenses & Permits 7 60,075 0 60,075
Use of Money and Property 8 30,098 0 30,098
Intergovernmental 9 793,883 134,000 927,883
Charges for Services 10 1,273,596 0 1,273,596
Special Assessments 11 1,000 0 1,000
Miscellaneous 12 28,079 0 28,079
Other Financing Sources 13 0 1,912,431 1,912,431
Transfers In 14 678,665 0 678,665
Total Revenues and Other Sources 15 4,859,402 2,046,431 6,905,833

Expenditures & Other Financing Uses

Public Safety 16 1,248,265 0 1,248,265
Public Works 17 1,331,521 150,000 1,481,521
Health and Social Services 18 18,371 0 18,371
Culture and Recreation 19 363,033 0 363,033
Community and Economic Development 20 103,603 0 103,603
General Government 21 407,799 322,073 729,872
Debt Service 22 662,877 0 662,877
Capital Projects 23 311,394 1,709,358 2,020,752
    Total Government Activities Expenditures 24 4,446,863 2,181,431 6,628,294
Business Type / Enterprises 25 642,795 0 642,795
Total Gov Activities & Business Expenditures 26 5,089,658 2,181,431 7,271,089
 Transfers Out 27 678,665 0 678,665
Total Expenditures/Transfers Out 28 5,768,323 2,181,431 7,949,754
Excess Revenues & Other Sources Over

(Under) Expenditures/Transfers Out Fiscal Year 29 -908,921 -135,000 -1,043,921

Beginning Fund Balance July 1 30 3,868,185 0 3,868,185
Ending Fund Balance June 30 31 2,959,264 -135,000 2,824,264

Passed this  day of 
(Day) (Month/Year)

Signature Signature 

City Clerk/Finance Officer Mayor

BLACK HAWK



RESOLUTION 6142 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING APPLICATION FOR TAX ABATEMENT 
ON IMPROVEMENTS TO VALUE OF PROPERTY LOCATED AT 1021 
ELMER AVENUE IN THE EVANSDALE REVITALIZATION AREA, IN 
THE CITY OF EVANSDALE, BLACK HAWK COUNTY, IOWA. 

 
 WHEREAS, Derrick M Reedy submitted an application dated September 27, 2017 to the 
City Council of the City of Evansdale, Iowa, requesting an abatement period of (4) years at 50% 
of the increased assessed value not to exceed $75,000 per year for property located at 1021 Elmer 
Avenue, and more fully described as follows: 
  

MESSINGHAMS SECOND SUBDIVISION LOTS 1 THRU 3 
 
be exempt for property taxation, and 

  
 WHEREAS, the length and amount of exemption benefit shall be in accordance with the 
Evansdale Revitalization Plan as officially adopted by the City Council of the City of Evansdale, 
Iowa, and 
 
 WHEREAS, said property is located within the Evansdale Revitalization Area in 
Evansdale, Iowa, as previously established by the City Council of the City of Evansdale, Iowa, 
and 
  
 WHEREAS, the improvements to value of property regarding said property is in 
conformance with the Evansdale Revitalization Plan as officially adopted by the City Council for 
the City of Evansdale, Iowa, and  
 
 WHEREAS, the improvements on said property were made during the time in which such 
improvements are eligible for the tax exemption as set forth in the Evansdale Revitalization Plan 
as adopted by the City Council of the City of Evansdale, Iowa.    
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Evansdale, 
Iowa, that said application is hereby approved and the City Clerk is hereby authorized and directed 
to forward said application and a copy of this resolution to the Black Hawk County Assessor. 
  

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 3RD DAY OF OCTOBER 2017. 
 
       ATTEST: 
 
 
 ______________________________       __________________________________ 
 Doug Faas, Mayor    DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 









Approval Signature___________________________________________________________

Quote Date:  9/25/17

Quote

Evansdale Police Department

Big & Tall Executive Mid-Back Chair

Chair/Seat Type Management Chair

Seat Material-Foam/Polyester

Seat Color Black

Seat Width 22.25"

Seat Depth 20.75"

Back Height 19.75"

Back Width 23"

Frame Color Black

Base Shape 5-star

Number of Casters 5

Mid-back chair is designed especially for multi-shift, intensive-use environments, especially for 

the big and tall person. Chair offers a 500 lb. capacity and is rated for 24/7 use. Upholstered with 

100 percent polyester, chair features an extra-wide, deep seat with thick-cushioned foam for long-

term comfort. Seat size is 22-1/4" wide x 20-3/4" deep. Back size is 23" wide x 19-3/4" high. Mid-

back chair features a 360-degree swivel seat with pneumatic seat-height adjustment from 18-1/2" 

to 22-1/2", tilt, tilt lock, tilt tension and an oversized five-star nylon base with 2" hooded dual-

wheel casters for stability. Chair meets or exceeds ANSI/BIFMA standards and is available in black 

frame only.

QTY TO ORDER:  7

YOUR SALE PRICE:  $295.00 EA
List Price:  $534.00 EA

Accord Fabric Swivel Task Chair

Chair/Seat Type Task Chair

Seat Material Polyester/Seat Color Black

Minimum Seat Height 18.70"

Frame Color Black

 Managerial task chair features adjustable arms and contoured seat and back with 

molded foam that provides long-lasting comfort. Waterfall seat provides under-

thigh support. Arms adjust in width from 18" to 19-1/2". Functions include 

pneumatic seat-height adjustment (18-1/10" to 21-7/10" high from floor), back-

height adjustment, 360-degree swivel, tilt lock and asynchronous control. Task chair 

offers a 225 lb. weight capacity and is available in black frame only. The fabric is 

100 percent polyester.

QTY TO ORDER:  1

YOUR SALE PRICE:  $244.57
List Price:  $428.00

Special Notes:  These items are a special order and are NON-RETURNABLE .  Quote is good for 30 days from

quote date of 9/25/17.

Approval Date____________________________




	10-03-17 AGENDA
	REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING
	TUESDAY –OCTOBER 3, 2017 – 6:00 PM
	EVANSDALE CITY HALL
	AGENDA


	09-19-17 Council Minutes
	STATION MART REQUEST
	RES 6136 Vieth Const 2017 Patching PMT#1
	RES 6136 VIETH PYMNT REQUEST 1
	RES 6137 Vieth Const Lafayette Rd. Culvert FINAL
	RES 6137 Lafayette Culvert Final Pay Req #2
	RES 6138 All Season Underground-Elk Run Creek Flood Control PMT#1
	RES 6138 ALL SEASONS - Elk Run Flood Control - Pay Est #1
	10-03-2017 RES OF BILLS
	Sheet1

	ATTORNEY INVOICE
	CGA Engineering Invoice
	RES 6140 HOUSING REHABILIATION PROG FUNDS
	RES 6141 OCT 3 2017 BUDGET AMENDMENT
	RES 6142 ABATEMENT - 1021 ELMER
	RES 6142 ABATEMENT - 1021 ELMER.docx
	THANK YOU0001

	Button1: 
	Button2: 
	Button3: 
	Button4: 


